
BellSouth Interconnection Services

675 West Peachtree Street
Atlanta, Georgia 30375

**Carrier Notification
SN91083970**

Date: March 18, 2004

To: Competitive Local Exchange Carriers (CLEC)

Subject: CLECs – (Documentation/Guides) – **REVISED** - Update to the BellSouth Local Ordering Handbook (LOH) Version **13d** for Telecommunications Industry Forum 9 (TCIF 9) Release 13.0 (Latest revision posted February 18, 2004)

This is to advise that BellSouth has identified the following documentation defects in the LOH Version **13d** for TCIF 9 Release 13.0.

CCP Number	Description Of The Change
1279	Updated Business Rule # 3 to show for Manual Ordering only.
1686	CNAM Field (RS Form/screen) Updated Valid Entry Notes (Note 1) to change word from 'deviation' to "derivative".
1687	Updated the Data Dictionary [EATN field] stating EATN prohibited for ACT of N.

Please refer to the attachments for specific details of the changes listed above.

These changes will be reflected in the next update of the TCIF9 Release 13.0/LOH Version **13e** scheduled to be posted March 15, 2004.

A summary of all changes within this document will be listed in the **Summary of Changes Section**.

This update can be found on the BellSouth Interconnection Services Web site in the Customer Guides Section at:

<http://www.interconnection.bellsouth.com/guides/html/leo.html>

Please contact your BellSouth local support manager with any questions.

Sincerely,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY JERRY HENDRIX

Jerry Hendrix – Assistant Vice President
BellSouth Interconnection Services

Attachments

CCP 1279 Attachment Listed Below**13.0****ATN - Account Telephone Number (LSR form/screen)****Definition**

Identifies the account telephone number assigned by the NSP. It is a dialable telephone number.

Definition Notes: None

Valid Entries

Manual: N = New Account Telephone Number or a valid Account Telephone Number
Electronic: a valid Account Telephone Number

Valid Entry Notes

NOTE 1: Hyphens are automatically inserted by the BellSouth electronic interface system.

Data Characteristics

Manual: 1 alpha or 10 numeric characters (excluding optional hyphens)
Electronic: 10 numeric characters

Examples

Manual: N or 2015551212 201-555-1212
Electronic: 2015551212

Conditional Usage

Note 1: When the REQ TYP is B, NPT = D (LNP) and LNLN field is populated, this field is required.

Note 2: When the REQ TYP is C, NPT = D (LNP) and the LNLN field is populated, this field is required.

Note 3: When REQ TYP=E and the 4th character of TOS=W, then ATN is prohibited.

Note 4: When REQ TYP=E and the 4th character of TOS=S, then ATN is prohibited.

Note 5: This field is required when the AN field on the LSR is not populated.

Business Rules

Rule 1: When (NON-COMPLEX) REQ TYP E or M/ ACT =T this field is used to indicate the MAIN ACCOUNT NUMBER for the service at the NEW LOCATION. This field does not have to match the existing account number shown on the current Customer Service Record (CSR).

Rule 2: When the ATN is changing (ATN differs from existing account number), a DL page is required for any additional listings that include the existing account number (including foreign listings, alternate calls, etc.).

Rule 4.3: When EATN is populated, ATN cannot match EATN (REQ TYP JB ACT=R).

Manual:

Rule 4.4: When REQ TYP is E or M, ACT=C, LNA=X or REQ TYP is E or M, ACT=V, LNA=G, V or X and the main account number is changing, the ATN field is populated with the new MAIN ACCOUNT TELEPHONE NUMBER.

CCP 1686 Attachment Listed Below

13.0

BellSouth Local Ordering Handbook
Section 4 - Data Dictionary

CNAM

Calling Name (RS Page)

Definition

Specifies the exact (custom) calling name that will appear on the caller ID box when the end user customer places a call to a terminating telephone number that is provisioned with the calling name feature.

1. Definition Notes: *This field is not valid for population by the CLEC*
2. *Must be a derivative of the listed name*
3. **For secondary call name, a display preference other than the listed name must be provided in FEATURE DETAIL FIELD**
4. CNAM information is populated in the FEATURE DETAIL field

Deleted: None¶

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Valid Entries

Data Characteristics

Examples

Conditional Usage Notes

Business Rules

***** End of definition for field CNAM *****

Deleted: None¶

¶
Valid Entry Notes¶
Note 1: Must be a **deviation derivative** of the listed name.¶

Deleted: 15 alpha/numeric characteristics¶

Deleted: Dr Joe Smith¶

Deleted: None¶

Deleted: Rule 1. For secondary call name, a display preference other than the listed name must be provided.¶

CCP 1687 Attachment Listed Below
EATN - Existing Account Telephone Number (EU form/screen)**Definition**

Identifies the End User's existing account telephone number assigned by the current NSP. It is a dialable telephone number.

Definition Notes

None

Valid Entries

None

Valid Entry Notes

None

Data Characteristics

Manual: 10 numeric characters (excluding optional hyphens)

Electronic: 10 numeric characters

Examples

Manual: 210-555-5200

Electronic: 2015552000

Conditional Usage

Note 1: Prohibited when EAN, LEAN, or LEATN is populated.

Note 2: Required when the LEAN, LEATN, or EAN are not populated and ACT is V, P, or Q.

Note 3: Required when the EAN is not populated, and request is to change the telephone number(s) published in the Directory when no provisioning required [REQTYP= J/ACT = R].

Note 4: Required when REQ TYP A/ACT = V conversion from dial tone to EELs.

Note 5: Required when REQ TYP is E or M with ACT of T, and the EAN field is not populated.

Electronic:

Note 6: Required when REQ TYP is E or M with ACT of T.

Note 7: Prohibited when the ACT = N.

Business Rules

Rule 1: [BULK]

- For LSRs with a BOPI (UNE to UNE BULK request), SOME C charges will apply.
- For LSRs with a BOPI (UNE to UNE BULK requests) , EATN must be all numerics.
- For UNE to UNE Bulk Migration, Required once per each UNE-P account to be migrated.
- For LSRs with a BOPI, all TNs associated with an EATN must be Porting.



Attachment
SN91083970

- For Individual SUP LSRs with a BOPI , SUP 02 and 03 must be submitted on the individual LSR associated with the specified EATN.

Rule 2: [BULK] For UNE to UNE BULK requests, NAME EU will be Required per each EATN.

Rule 3: [BULK] For UNE to UNE BULK requests, a unique PON# is Required per each EATN.